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25 June 2018

The Hon Peter Dutton MP
Minister for Home Affairs
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Re: Assessment into allegations regarding MP George Christensen

Dear Minister

Around September 2017, a source previously unknown to the Australian Federal Police (AFP)
alleged that MP George Christensen engages in impropef.conduct overseas, potentially in
contravention of Australian law.

The AFP has completed a thorough assessment.in relation ta thismatter, with no criminal
conduct on the part of Mr Christensen being identified.

The assessment did reveal, however, that MrChristensen-undertakes extensive international
travel to South East Asia during non-sitting periods and-has engaged in activities that could
potentially place him at risk of being targeted for.compromise by foreign interests.

On 24 May 2018 the AFP met with Mr Christensen and informed him of the potential risk of
compromise.

The matter has now been concluded.

Yours sincerely,

A

Ramzi Jabbour
Deputy Commissioner Capability





